

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

May 18, 2016

Attn: Gregory N. Harris, Attorney, Legal Services Div
Caterpillar, Inc.
100 N.E. Adams Street
Peoria, IL 61629

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Gregory N. Harris, Attorney, Legal Services Div,

This refers to application, File No. 0183-EX-PL-2016, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. Your application is incomplete. We have not received the AFTRCC coordination requested on April 1 and cannot proceed without the prior coordination.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 32398

Sincerely,

Nnake Nweke
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch